

MEETING OF HAWKLEY PARISH COUNCIL

TO BE HELD WEDNESDAY 1<sup>ST</sup> NOVEMBER 2017 AT 7.30PM  
IN HAWKLEY PARISH HALL

AGENDA

1. Welcome
2. Apologies for Absence
3. Co-option of a new Parish Councillor to fill the casual vacancy and signature of Declaration of Acceptance of Office
4. Approval of the minutes of the meeting of August 8<sup>th</sup> 2017
5. Chairman's Comments
6. Declarations of Interest
7. Public forum
8. Report of District Councillor
9. Report of County Councillor
10. Finance:
  - a) To receive the External Audit report
  - b) To consider a request for funding from the Rosemary Foundation
  - c) To consider a request for £300 towards Hawkley Fireworks 2017
  - d) Financial summary to November 2017 and authorisation of payments
11. To discuss broadband provision: Community Fibre Partnership – to consider establishing a working party.
12. To discuss the need to respond to the Boundary Commission's revised proposals to merge the Hangers and Forest Ward into the Ropley & Tisted Ward
13. Planning:
  - a) 17/05086/LDE Froggats, Snailing Lane, Hawkley GU33 6HQ  
*LDC for an existing use or operation or activity incl those in breach of a planning condition – use of a single family dwelling (C3) without restriction of agricultural occupancy condition*
  - b) To consider a draft response to the SDNPA Local Plan Pre-submission consultation - specifically in response to the allocation of the Half Acre site for permanent occupation by Gypsies and Travellers
14. To discuss traffic and highways concerns in Hawkley
  - a) Traffic on Stairs Hill
  - b) Traffic speeds across the parish – to consider establishing a working party
15. Tasks for lengthsman
16. Reports of Representatives:
  - a) Footpaths and other RoW
  - b) LGHFF – to confirm Peter Cregeen's continuation as a trustee
16. To appoint a Play Area monitor
17. Date of next meeting: January 24<sup>th</sup> 2018 at Empshott Hut